



# Anne-Gabrielle Piaget

Attorney at Law, Lic. iur., Counsel

## Contact

Lausanne Office

Tel. +41 58 200 33 00

[anne-gabrielle.piaget@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:anne-gabrielle.piaget@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Assistance

Marianne Lavanchy

+41 58 200 33 59

[marianne.lavanchy@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:marianne.lavanchy@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Kellerhals Carrard Lausanne

Place Saint-François 1

P.O. Box

1001 Lausanne

Involved in the fields of contract law and corporate law, with a particular focus on mergers and acquisitions.

Anne-Gabrielle Piaget specializes in contract law, commercial law and corporate law. She regularly advises clients in the field of mergers and acquisitions and assists them in particular in the sale and acquisition of companies, mergers and asset transfers.

---

## Expertise

Company & Corporate Law / M&A



### Career

- Since 2021  
Counsel at Kellerhals Carrard
  - 2017-2020  
Senior associate at Kellerhals Carrard
  - 2016  
Attorney at law at Kellerhals Carrard
  - 2002-2015  
Attorney at law at Carrard & Associés
  - 2001  
Clerk at a Federal Appeals Board
  - 2000  
Trainee attorney at the District Court of Neuchâtel
  - 1998-2000  
Trainee attorney at the law firm of Stahl Péquignot Lorenz Calame
-

## **Memberships**

- Member of the Swiss Bar Association (SBA)
  - Member of the Vaud Bar Association
  - Registered in the Cantonal Register of Attorneys of Vaud
  - Geneva Business Law Association
- 

## **Education**

- 2000  
Admission to the Bar, Canton of Neuchâtel
  - 1998  
Lic. iur., University of Neuchâtel
- 

## **Languages**

French, English

---